(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]pekup  []war (] ma

{Business Entity Name}

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer.

Office Use Only

LOL600I1D% 782

TRTAARHI NN

600185152336

7hs1



L]
=
-

Shoffstall, Lyn

Page 1 of 5

From: francisco ruiz [fruiz@oleservices.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, August 31, 2010 12:54 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: Wellington Santos

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS - Several

Please proceed with the change of address for the following companies:
If there is any question, please feel free to contact me at 305-588-0080.

Thanks

Francisco Ruiz — Manager for the companies beiow and a signer by POA.

JCR INVESTMENT LLC - LO2000024000

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
MAILING ADRESS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
MANAGER/MEMBER DETAIL
FERNANDO CAMPOS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146

SUNFOR, LLC-L03000006691
PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
MAILING ADRESS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670

CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146 .

MANAGER/MEMBER DETAIL
FERNANDO CAMPOS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146

EAFOR, LLC-L03000006708
PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670

" CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
MAILING ADRESS
135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
MANAGER/MEMBER DETAIL
FERNANDO CAMPOS
135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
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"SOLID INVESTMENTS LLC-L.03000019070
. PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

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

450 COMO DEVELOPMENT,LLC-
L06000108782

—PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
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

ANDREW LAKES, LLC-L06000115608
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

DIAMOND VIEW,LLC-L09000009647
PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

135 SAN LORENZC AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
MAIL!ING ADRESS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
MANAGER/MEMBER DETAIL
FERNANDO CAMPQS

135 SAN LORENZO AVE #670
CORAL GABLES,FLORIDA 33146
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